From: Eric Bratton

To: Will Hall

Cc: Debbie Tarry; James Hammond; Jessica Simulcik Smith; John Norris; Carolyn Wurdeman
Subject: RE: Requirements for pro/con

Date: Monday, August 06, 2018 2:59:52 PM

Attachments: Local Voters" Pamphlet packet.pdf

Will,

Below is the RCW language related to Pro/Con Committee appointments. I've also attached the Local
Voters' Pamphlet Packet from King County Elections that has more information.

Eric
RCW 29A.32.280
Arguments advocating approval or disapproval—Preparation by committees.

For each measure from a unit of local government that is included in a local voters' pamphlet, the
legislative authority of that jurisdiction shall, not later than the resolution deadline, formally appoint
a committee to prepare arguments advocating voters' approval of the measure and shall formally
appoint a committee to prepare arguments advocating voters' rejection of the measure. The
authority shall appoint persons known to favor the measure to serve on the committee advocating
approval and shall, whenever possible, appoint persons known to oppose the measure to serve on
the committee advocating rejection. Each committee shall have not more than three members,
however, a committee may seek the advice of any person or persons. If the legislative authority of a
unit of local government fails to make such appointments by the prescribed deadline, the county
auditor shall whenever possible make the appointments.

[2015¢c 146 & 3; 2003 ¢ 111 § 820. Prior: 1994 ¢ 191 § 2; 1984 c 106 § 10. Formerly RCW
29.81A.080.]

Eric Bratton

Communications Program Manager

City Manager's Office

City of Shoreline

17500 Midvale Ave N.| Shoreline, WA 98133
T:206.801.2217|C: 206.510.6313 | F: 206.546.2200
ebratton@shorelinewa.gov

www.shorelinewa.gov

NOTICE OF PUBLIC DISCLOSURE: This e-mail account is public domain. Any correspondence from

or to this e-mail account may be a public record. Accordingly, this e-mail, in whole or in part, may be
subject to disclosure pursuant to RCW 42.56, regardless of any claim of confidentiality or privilege
asserted by an external party.
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King County Local Voters’' Pamphlet packet
Information for jurisdiction administrators

2018 election cycle

Who can participate?
Primary and general elections

King County automatically publishes a local voters'
pamphlet and all jurisdictions placing measures on
the ballot are included.

Special elections

King County does not automatically produce a
pamphlet, except for annexations and countywide
measures. Only jurisdictions who have requested a
pamphlet be published, by ordinance or resolution,
will be included.

Jurisdiction’s responsibilities

The jurisdiction placing a measure on the ballot
must file a resolution or ordinance with King County
Elections by 4:30 p.m. on the day of the deadline.

If the jurisdiction is participating in the local voters’
pamphlet they are also responsible for the following:

« Coordinating with jurisdiction’s legal counsel to
prepare an explanatory statement (250 word
limit).

« Appointing members to pro and con committees
who are willing to write statements for the local
voters’ pamphlet.

« Informing committees of the rules, procedures,
and deadlines for submitting statements for the
local voters' pamphlet.

« Submitting all materials to King County Elections
by 4:30 p.m. on the day of the deadline.

o Resolution or ordinance

o Ballot measure resolution cover sheet
o Explanatory statement

o Committee appointment form

King County Elections’ responsibilities

King County Elections will receive all materials
from the jurisdiction as well as the pro and con
committees.

Additionally they are responsible for the following:

« Sending a letter acknowledging receipt of the
resolution or ordinance calling for an election.

+ Following the deadline for pro and con
statements, sending each to the opposing
committee so rebuttals can be written.

+ Sending finalized pamphlet to the printer for
production and mailing.

King County is not responsible for the validity or
accuracy of statements, arguments or rebuttals.

Pro/Con committees’ responsibilities

The pro and con committees will agree to submit
statements in favor of and in opposition to the ballot
measure for the local voters’ pamphlet.

Additionally they are responsible for the following:

+ Submitting pro/con statement, following all
guidelines, to King County Elections by 4:30 p.m. on
the day of the deadline.

+ Submitting rebuttal statement, following all
guidelines, to King County Elections by 4:30 p.m. on
the day of the deadline.

Local voters’ pamphlet deadlines
Special elections

Election date February 13
12/15/17

12/15/17

April 24
2/23/18
2/23/18

Resolution due
Explanatory statement

Pro/Con Committee

Appointments 12/15/17
12/19/17

12/21/17

2/23/18
2/27/18
3/1/18

Pro/Con Statements

Rebuttal Statements

Primary and general elections

Election date August 7 November 6

Resolution due* n/a n/a

Explanatory

statement 5/15/18 8/10/18

Pro/Con Committee

Appointments SYANVAK:]
5/22/18

5/24/18

8/7/18
8/14/18
8/16/18

Pro/Con Statements

Rebuttal Statements

*Resolution requesting local voters' pamphlet not required,
pamphlet automatically produced for primary and general

Local voters’ pamphlet deadlines

Need more information?

For more detailed information, consult the 2018
Jurisdiction Manual at kingcounty.gov/elections or

contact Election Services at 206-296-1565 or
election.services@kingcounty.gov.

Rev. 12/2017





King County Local Voters' Pamphlet packet
Pro and con committee appointment form

This form is to be completed by the jurisdiction administrator. The completed form must be submitted to King County
Elections by 4:30 p.m. on the day of the deadline.

Committee members names listed on this form will be published in the pamphlet following their statements.

If you have any questions on how to complete this form please contact Election Services at 206-296-1565.

ballot
measure
information name of jurisdiction/district
name of ballot measure (e.g., Proposition No. 1 or Levy Lid Lift)
comngittee Committee advocating approval (pro) Committee advocating rejection (con)
member
information
committee member name committee member name
phone number phone number
email address email address
committee member name committee member name
phone number phone number
email address email address
committee member name committee member name
phone number phone number
email address email address
*Committee member names will be listed in the pamphet in the order they appear on this form
submitter
information _ i ;
name of person submitting this form title
phone number date
for office
use only

Rev. 12/2017





King County Local Voters’' Pamphlet packet

Information for pro and con committees

2018 election cycle

Who can participate?

Committees formally appointed by a jurisdiction
proposing a ballot measure and participating in the

local voters’ pamphlet. There is a limit of three members

per committee but committees may seek advice of any
person or persons.

If the jurisdiction fails to make committee appointments
by the deadline, King County Elections has the authority
to make such appointments.

If you would like to serve on a committee, contact the
jurisdiction proposing the measure.

Pro and con committee statements

Arguments in favor of or in opposition to any ballot
measure, prepared by a committee designated in
accordance with state law, shall be filed with King
County Elections no later than 4:30 p.m. on the day of
the deadline.

Length and other specifications

Limitations on the length of committee arguments are
based upon the space available within the pamphlet.

* Pro/con statements must not exceed 200 words.

« Rebuttal statements must not exceed 75 words.

+ Tables, lists and bullet points are not allowed;
formatting that creates empty space may reduce the
allowable text length proportionally.

+ Bold text, underlined text and text written in all caps
will not be accepted.

In the event of any question regarding length, the King
County Elections Director's decision shall be final.

Rebuttal statements

The day after the deadline to submit pro and con
statements, King County Elections will email the
opposing committee’s statement to the designated
spokesperson.

Rebuttal statements are not required, however, it gives
each committee an opportunity to write a few more

@ Statement review deadlines

Special elections
Election date Feb. 13
Pro/con statements due 12/19/17
Rebuttal statements due 12/21/17
Proof emailed to committee 12/27/2017

Response from committee due 12/29/2017

words supporting their point of view. Rebuttals must
not exceed 75 words in length.

Committee contact information

Only the names of the committee members (as
submitted by the jurisdiction) are included in the
pamphlet. Additionally, a phone number, email

or website (as submitted by the committee) can

be included. This information is in addition to the
statement word limits. Committee members' titles will
not be included.

Submission of material

King County Elections prefers to receive statements
submitted by email with a Word document attached.
The submission of the initial statement must include
a statement submission form. Statements can be
submitted one of the following ways:

Email

In-person
or Mail

Fax

election.services@kingcounty.gov

King County Elections
919 SW Grady Way
Renton, WA 98057

206-296-0108

Review of statements

Prior to publication of the pro/con statements and
rebuttal statements, King County Elections will email
each committee a proof of their statements. Once
they receive the proof, they can ensure there are

no discrepancies between the proof copy and the
information they submitted.

No changes to the originally submitted statements will
be accepted and no new material will be accepted. The
only changes that will be accepted are updates to the
contact information section.

Need more information?

For more detailed information please contact
Election Services at 206-296-1565 or
election.services@kingcounty.gov.

Apr. 24
2/27/18
3/1/18
3/9/18
3/12/18

Primary and general elections
Aug. 7 Nov. 6
5/22/18 8/14/18
5/24/18 8/16/18
6/15/18 9/7/18
6/18/18 9/10/18






King County Local Voters' Pamphlet packet
Pro and con statement submission form

This form must be included with each committees’ initial statement when it is submitted to King County Elections. If you have any
questions on how to complete this form please contact Election Services at 206-296-1565.

Statements and submission forms can be submitted in the following ways:

Email Mail or in-person Fax
election.services@kingcounty.gov King County Elections 206-296-0108
919 SW Grady Way

Renton, WA 98057

ballot
measure
information name of jurisdiction/district
name of ballot measure (e.g., Proposition No. 1 or Levy Lid Lift)
committee This information will be published in the local voters’ pamphlet and on our website at www.kingcounty.gov/elections.
contact Committee members names, as submitted by the jurisdiction, will be listed following their statements. Committee
information members' titles will not be included. In addition, each committee may include one of the following so voters may
for contact them with any further questions:
publication + an email address or
* awebsite or
+ a phone number
This listing of committee members and contact information is not included in the statement word counts.
committee contact information (any one of the following: email address, website or phone number)
statement If you are submitting your statement separately from this submission form please identify the ballot measure
submission and committee on the statement. Statements must be submitted by 4:30 p.m. on the day of the deadline. No late

submissions will be accepted.

Which committee do you represent? If you are submitting your statement separately from this form,
how will you be submitting your statement?

[J Pro committee O Email
[ con committee O In-person
O wail
O rax
name of person submitting this form phone number
for office
use only

Rev. 12/2017






King County Local Voters' Pamphlet packet
Pro and con statement submission form

1. Ballot title
The language of the measure
that will appear on the ballot.

This information is submitted by
the jurisdiction and approved
by the King County Prosecuting
Attorney’s Office.

2. Explanatory statement
A statement prepared or
approved by the jurisdiction’s
legal council.

The explanatory statement
describes the effect of the
measure if passed into law.

3. Statement in favor
An argument advocating voters'’
approval of the measure.

This statement is submitted
by the committee favoring the
measure (pro committee).

4. Statement in opposition
An argument advocating voters
rejection of the measure.

This statement is submitted by
the committee opposing the
measure (con committee).

5. Rebuttal of statement in
opposition
A response to the statementin
opposition.

This statement is submitted

by the committee favoring the
measure (pro committee) after
having the opportunity to review
the statement in opposition.

6. Rebuttal of statement in favor
A response to the statement in
favor.

This statement is submitted by

I

12 King County
Charter Amendment No. 1
MNonpartisan Prosecuting Attorney

Shall the King County Charter be amended to make
the elected office of King County prosecuting attorney
nonpartisan?
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Rebuttal of statement in favor

the committee opposing the
measure (con committee)
after having the opportunity
to review the statement in
favor.

7. Submitted by
This area lists the names of
all committee members as
submitted by the jurisdiction
(maximum of three).
Additionally, committees can

include one of the following:
email address, website or
phone number. This section is
not included in the allowable
word limits for statements.

Note: King County is not responsible for the validity or accuracy of statements, arguments or
rebuttals. Statements do not represent the position of the county on any ballot measure.
Submissions will not be proofed for any errors in spelling, punctuation or syntax.

Rev. 12/2017
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From: John Norris

Sent: Monday, August 06, 2018 2:00 PM

To: Eric Bratton <ebratton@shorelinewa.gov>

Cc: Debbie Tarry <dtarry@shorelinewa.gov>; James Hammond <jhammond@shorelinewa.gov>;
Jessica Simulcik Smith <jsimulcik@shorelinewa.gov>

Subject: FW: Requirements for pro/con

FYI

From: Will Hall

Sent: Monday, August 06, 2018 12:45 PM

To: Debbie Tarry <dtarry@shorelinewa.gov>; John Norris <jnorris@shorelinewa.gov>
Cc: Carolyn Wurdeman <cwurdema@shorelinewa.gov>

Subject: Requirements for pro/con

Can someone please send me the bit of state law about requirements for pro and con
appointments?

Will Hall, Mayor

City of Shoreline
17500 Midvale Ave N
Shoreline, WA 98133
206-373-1630
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